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OCTOBER 5, 1988

880CT || PH 2:27
FEDERAIL. ELECTIONS COMMISSION
999 E. STREET N. W.
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

RE; CRUTCHER FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE —~ OHIO 3RD DISTRICT

PLEASE BE INFORMED THAT THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS ARE SUBMITTED
TO FEC AS COMPLAINTS AGAINST THE ABOVE MENTIONED COMMITTEE.

1 Ron Crutcher, candidate, has channeled contributions ~
including a check from the NRCC for approximately $5000, into e
savings account that the Campaign Manager, Financial Director g
and Treasurer had no knowledge of or of the existence of this —
account . Evidence suggest intermingling of funds.

Delbera Crutcher, wife of candidate, controls this savingﬂ_:_?
account .

Check Society Bank of Dayton or First National Bank of
Dayton to find where this account is located.

2 Just came to knowledge of Campaign Manager that the
Committee ‘s checking account at First National Bank, Dayton,
Acct. # 042200279 058 3543 is recorded under an address that is
not the Campaign Headgquarters address. The staff is unaware of
any Committee P.0. Box and neither the Campaign Manager or the
Treasurer have received any bank statements.

For your information: the P.0. Box 174 is listed under the
business name of Midwest One Communications.

38 It has been questioned that we are not receiving mail or
checks to our Campaign address. Therefore, Manager has no
control over mail or possible contributions coming through
direct mail. It has been discovered that Ron Crutcher is using
five different mailing addresses to receive Crutcher for
Congress Committee mail. These addresses are:

t P.0O. Box 174, Dayton, Oh 45402
(This also belongs to his business, and his brother Jim under
the name: Midwest One Communications 513-274-5226

t 323 Salem Avenue, Dayton, OH A5406

(This address is also the business address to Midwest One
Communications and wife's business—- Medical Answering Service
and Business Organizers) 513-222-7506 and 513-274-5226




220 Otterbein Awenue, Dayton, Oh 45408 513-276-5226
(Ron Crutcher's former home address)

1538 Bryn Mawr, Dayton, Oh 45406 513-276-6226
(Ron Crutcher ami Jim Crutcher's present homs address)

Crutcher for Comgress Committee

$21 E. Fifth St. Dayton, OH

513-222-4630

(This is our Campaign Headquarters and the ONLY ADDRESS our
ntaff is using and has knowledge of.

4. Candidate accepts illegal contributions—corporate checks.

Example: Financial Counseling Inc. (Arvin M. Vaughan)
/811 Mad River Road Centerville, Oh
z (reported to FEC per phone week of 9-26-88)

Campaign Manager, Financial Director, volunteer Dick Wiley,
Jim Crutcher witnessed Ron Crutcher trying to persuade the
Treasurer, Bob Gilbert, to deposit a Corporate Check 81000 into
the Campaign Committee's checking account.

(This check of $1000 - Dayton Lubrication, Inc. signed by Bill
Johnson is being returned by Financial Director.)

Y Campaign Manager had no knowledge of any equipment bought
with campaign funds and discovered that a IBM AT compatible
computer, bought with campaign funds was being used by family
owned businesses. It has been at 323 Salem Ave. DAyton, O0h and
used in part daily in the operations of the wife's business,
(this wvas witnessed by Financial Director and Alex Ugolini and
admitted by candidate himself) Candidate was confronted by
Campaign Manager to move this computer to Campaign Headquarters.
Following 6 weeks of staunch protest by Campaign Manager,
Financial Director, Consultant Rick Woodrow, Target Consulting,
candidate allowsd us to move computer on or about Sept. 22.

Please note x (This question was raised in a telecon with FEC
on or about numerous call between Aug. 25 - Sept. 22)

Please note = (This question wvas also raise and called into
NRCC Legal Dept. on or about week of Sept 1.)

Complaint: Illegal use of campaign equipmssnt

Payroll check of $525 made out to Richard Vara in July
bounced. Campaign Manager personally cowered the check.
Returned check was given to Treasurer and has never been re
imbursed.

Bounced checks include Post Office, Arcade Printing, Ohio
Bell, Midtown Development (office rent) and others. Contact




Bounced checks include Post Office, Arcade Printing, Ohio
Bell, Midtown Development (office rent) and others. Contact
Treasurer, Bob Gilbert, for information.

s Ron Crutcher has breached contract and has falled to pay
salaries to Campaign Manager and Financial Director since July
23, 1988. Candidate made comment to the effect to Campaign
Managor that "he felt that there were more important priorities
to pay in this campaign®™

Complaint: Candidate to date has failed to honor weekly
payroll obligations. Please note that litigation has been filed
by the previous campaign manager, Bill Kintner, for like
complaint.

Donna Van Pelt //
Campaign Manager 2 ey M 70%— 10-4-88

Richard Vara /
Financial Director K/\' v d«& 10-4-88 ,/“ =
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October %, 1988

Mr. Ron Crutcher

Cratchar for Congress Committoe
71 E. Fifth St.

Dayton, OH 15402

Subject Matter: l.otter of Rosignation
Dear Mr. Crutcher:
This

I res
Comnit

s to inform you that effective today, October 5, 1388,
2n as Compaign Managor for the Crutcher for Congzress
tee 88°.

i
i

I refuse to condone, support or be party to your questioonable,
imgoopur or possibly illegal activities.

It is ovident that your standard method of operation is
uncthical and dces not mwret Federal, State or County regulations
concoerning fundraising, managoment of funds and Committee
property.

I find that you have bLeen dishonest with e as well as with
Lhis cosurinity and T can no lonzer associate mysolf with you.

My "torney will contact you concerning collection of personal
iy lecaned to you and my full back calary.

Picl

NDoenna YVan Pelt

v

i i <wn Minagor
Nt ehor b, 19382
Dorald Proy, Easq.
dorral IMlection Corenission
Fim Moyor, NRCC
=

Pl P oonnett, Chaltrsan Dhio Repuablican Party

Pat IFY senigan, CUhodlrean Mo Lo naory County Rep.




Gct.ober &, 1988

Mr. Ron Crutcher

Crutchoer for Congress Committeo
L2721 E. Fifth St.

Dayton, OH 45402

Subject Matter: Letter of Resignation
Dear Mr. Crutchor:

This is to inform you th t effective today, October 5, 1988,
I resign an Finance Directorfor the Crutcher for Congress
Committoee 88 °.

I refuse to condone, support or be party to your questionable,
improper or possoibly illegal activities.

It is evidaent that your standard method of operation is

un: thical! and does not m2et Federal, State or County regulations
councaerning fundraising, managemont of fuunds and Committee
proparty.

1 find that you have been dishonoaat with mm as well as with
thia commuunity and I can no longer associate mynelf with you.

My attorncy will contact you concerning collection of my full
back sslary.

Richard J. Vara
Finar ta) Director

October S, 1988
Dona!ld Brey, Eaq.
Federal Election Cormission
Tim My, NRCC
Bob Bennuwtt, Chatrmasn Ohto Republican Party

Pat Floannigarn, Chairw.n Monty w@wry County Rop.
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FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
999 E. STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

RE; CRUTCHER FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE - OHIO 3RD DISTRICT
Ron Crutcher — Candidate
$21 E. Fifth St.
Dayton, OH 45402
(513) 222-4630

PLEASE BE INFORMED THAT THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS ARE SUBMITTED
TO FEC AS COMPLAINTS AGAINST THE ABOVE MENTIONED COMMITTEE.

158 Ron Crutcher, candidate, channeled contribution, a check
from the NRCC for approximately $5000, into a savings account.
The Campaign Manager, Financial Director and Treasurer had no
knowledge of the existence of this account. Evidence suggest
intermingling of funds.

Delbera Crutcher, wife of candidate, controls this savings
account. This is what Mr. Crutcher says.

1 was not aware that this savings account existed at all.
This account is at the Society Bank, Salem Ave. Dayton, Oh
under the name: Crutcher for Congress.

Our Treasurer, Robert L.. Gilbert, told me he was unaware of
any savings account. He only opened a checking acct. at First
National Bank #0422002/79: 058 3543 around August 1-5, 1988.

FEC was contacted by Richard Vara, Finance Director and was
informed that FEC has no record of such savings account. It was
never reported to FEC 1in 1988 or in 1986.

Candidate withheld the existence of this savings account
from me and the treasurer. Also, candidate would not hawve told
me that he had intercepted this check and deposited it until 1
confronted him following a phone conversation with NRCC that in
fact they had sent out a check to campaign weeks prior.

Mrr. Crutcher admitted to me on or about Sept. 25, 1888 that
he had this savings account.

See enclosed copy of cashier's check drawn off this acct.
supposedly this i1s all that was left of the National Republican
Congressional Committee check of almost $5000.

72 Just came to my knowledge that our Crutcher for Congress
checking Acct# 042200279 058 3543 at First National Bank Dayton




Uhio is recorded under an address that is not the Campaign
licadquarters address. It is listed under: P.0. Box 174, Dayton
OH 45402 (See enclosed copy of deposit slip)

Il was hired the last week of July at the Campaign Headquarters
located at: 521 E. Fifth St. DAyton, OH A5402

Myself, treasurer and finance director have no knowledge of a
’.0. Box 174 and as seen by next statement, I question this
withholding of information from me and staff and also question
why the need for multiple addresses when dealing with direct
mail, bank statements and contributions.

See enclosed for businesses at the address of P.0. Box 174. 1
highly question this and also if this address was used in 1986
campaign wvhy wasn't I told of its existence in 1988 and why
didn't the candidate put a change of address in to the post
of fice to change it to our 521 E. Fifth St. DAyton, 0h? It
seems evident that Mr. Crutcher intends to have full control of
any monies coming through mail as evident from the NRCC check he
received and had no intention of informing the treasurer or
myself.

Please note: When confronted about that NRCC check, Mr.
Crutcher told me he had given it to Mr. Gilbert. HE lied. When
I confronted the Treasurer he had no knowledge of such a check.

For your information: the P.0. Box 174 is listed under the
business name of Midwest One Communications. (See enclosed)

33 It has been questioned that we are not receiving mail or
checks to our Campaign address. Therefore, Manager has no
control over mail or possible contributions coming through
direct mail. It has been discovered that Ron Crutcher is using
ffive different mailing addresses to receive Crutcher for
Congress Committee mail. These addresses are: (See enclosed)

x P.0. Box 174, Dayton, Oh 45402
(This also belongs to his business, and his brother Jim under
the name: Midwest One Communications 513-274-5226

323 Salem Avenue, Dayton, OH 45406

(This address is also the business address to Midwest One
Communications and wife's business—- Medical Answering Service
and Business Organizers) 513-222-7506 and 513-274-5226




270 Otterbein Avenue, Dayton, Oh 45406 513-276-5226
(Ron Crutcher'’'s former home address)

1638 Bryn Mawr, Dayton, Oh 45406 513-276-b226
(Ron Crutcher and Jim Crutcher's present homs address)

Crutcher for Congress Committee

721 E. Fifth St. Dayton, OH

$13-222-4630

(This is our Campaign Headquarters and the ONLY ADDRESS our
staff is using and has knowledge of.

Again, I question the withholding of this information and
all these addresses from me. I question, why the need for more
than one address when the only address 1 was aware of was: 521
E. Fifth St. Dayton, OH 45402. I reiterate here, if Mr.
Crutcher was on the up and up, why didn‘'t he put in change of
addrosses for all the above to the now address ns of mid July?
It onlso seems highly unethical to be receiving any Committee
mail at his numerous business addresses.

tWITH SO MANY ADDRESSES, I HIGHLY QUESTION HOW MANY, IF ANY,
CONTRIBUTIONS DID MR. CRUTCHER RECEIVE AT ALL OF THESE ADDRESSES
AND WERE THEY EVER REPORTED? AGAIN, I REFER BACK TO THE NRCC
CHECK OF ALMOST $5000 THAT HE RECEIVED AT ONE OF THE OTHER
ADDRESSES, NOT THE CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS. IF MR. CRUTCHER WAS
NOT GOING TO INFORM ME OR THE TREASURER THAT HE RECEIVED THIS
CHECK, THEN I MUST SUSPECT THERE MAY HAVE BEEN OTHERS.

sMR. CRUTCHER ADMITTED THAT HIS WIFE ALWAYS MADE OUT THANK
YOU LETTERS TO CONTRIBUTORS WHILE IN HIS BUSINESS OFFICE ON THE
COMPUTER. I HAVE NEVER SEEN THIS LIST AND SUPPOSE THAT IT WAS
PART OF THE INFORMATION TAKEN OFF THE HARD DISK WHEN COMPUTER
WAS FINALLY MOVED TO OUR CAMPAIGN OFFICE.

Candidate accepts illegal contributions-corporate checks.

xample: Financial Counseling Inc. (Arvin M. Vaughan)
/811 Mad River Road Centerville, Oh
x (reported to FEC per phone week of 9-26-88)

Mr. Crutcher called me on phone and admitted taking this
check. Amount unknown, ! think he said it was for $100. Mr.
Crutcher was selling tickets to a fundraiser event on Oct. 10,
1988, sponsored by Crutcher for Congress Committee.

Campaign Manager, Financial Director, volunteer Dick Wiley,
Jim Crutcher witnessed Ron Crutcher trying to persuade the
Treasurer, Bob Gilbert, to deposit a Corporate Check $1000 into
the Campaign Committee's checking account.




(This check of $1000 - Dayton Lubrication, Inc. signed by Bill
Johnson is being returned by Financial Director.)

1 witnoessed with others, Mr. Crutcher say to Mr.
Gilbert, "find a way to put this check into our checking
account ”

] immediately dissented and informed Mr. Crutcher that he
knew the law and I would not allow any illegal transactions on

this campaign. Mr. Gilbert agreed. I question if Mr. Crutcher
has received other corporate checks that I am not awvare of.

5. 1 had no knowledge of any equipment bought with campaign
funds and discowvered that a IBM AT compatible computer, bought
with campaign funds was being used by Crutcher businesses.
It has been at 323 Salem Ave. DAyton, Oh and used in part daily
in the operations of the wife's business, (this was witnessed
by Financial Director and Alex Ugolini and
admitted by candidate himself) Candidate was confronted by
Campaign Manager to move this computer to Campaign Headquarters.
Following threats of resignation by myself, Finance Director
and, Rick Woodrow, (Target Consulting,3602 Colby Ave. Ewverett, WA
98201 206-353-7933) on Sept. 18, Mr. Crutcher finally allowed
us to move the computer to our campaign office on Sept. 22.

1 specifically asked Mr. Crutcher in July if the Committee
owned a computer or ever bought one and he said no. Upon
questioning Mr. Crutcher, the last week of August again, he
admitted that the Committee did indeed own a computer which he
was using in his business office. He tried to convince me it
was legal to keep it in his business and 1 protested and we
called FEC and NRCC legal Dept. and were told the opposite.
THat campaign equipment was for campaign use ONLY and to be in
the office of the CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS.

Please notex (This question was raised with FEC in calls
boetween August 25 - Sept. 22)

Please note z (This question was also raised to NRCC Legal
Dept . on or about week of Sept 1.)

Complaint: Il1legal use of campaign equipment
It was admitted to volunteer Alex Ugolini
and Mr. Richard Vara by Wife, Delbera that she
could not get by in running her business(Medical
Answering Service) without that computer. Mr. Crutcher also
admitted wife's use of computer to myself.

Prior to moving this computer, Alex Ugolini found the
hard disk to be 40% full. Upon moving the computer to our
campaign office Alex Ugolini found the hard disk to be ONLY 5%




full. (refer back to complaint #3 — what was taken off?)

6. Payroll check of $525 made out to Richard Vara in July
bounced. I countersigned this check to cash it for IMr.

Vara as he did not have a bank account, and this payroll check

BOUNCED! THEREFORE, THE $525 WAS TAKEN OUT OF MY BANK ACCOUNT.

1 INFORMED THE TREASURER, GAVE HIM THE RETURNED CHECK AND HAVE

NEVER BEEN REIMBURSED.

Bounced checks include Post Office, Arcade Printing, Ohio
Bell, Midtown Developmont (office rent) and others. Contact
Treasurer, Bob Gilbert, for information.

IT SEEMS THAT PRIOR TO OPENING CHECKING ACCT. WITH NEW
TREASURER, ROBERT I.. GILBERT, CHECKS WERE MADE OUT AGAINST A -0-
BNL.ANCE. Audit should be done on books under prior treasurer,
Dolbera Crutcher.Presently, Mr. Gilbert is still trying to
roconcile checking account.

72 Ron Crutcher has breached contract and has failed to pay
salaries to Campaign Manager and Financial Director since July
23, 1988. Candidate made comment to the effect to Campaign
Manager that "he felt that there were more important priorities
to pay in this campaign® also that running campaigns were
different than running a business, in campaigns “"you don't have
to pay your bills®” and you can't get blood from rock.

Complaint: Candidate to date has failed to honor weekly
payroll obligations. Please note that litigation has been filed
by the previous campaign manager, Bill Xintner, for like
complaint.

Donna Van Pelt

Campaign Manager v,é./asau.;z/_@__%éé —

l. Donna Van l’olt,@ém ., this d y)% 0(':'.02@-
N Ll il t e

1988, hereby swear before the Notary Public,. Taeg L <
that the contents of these complaints are true to the best of

my knowledge. Srwre or O Flii pee T T
My Crrine.  S1per EXpPOiFes

Donna Van Pelit ser7 9, /G0

L4800 N. Main St.

Dayton, OH 45415
(HL13) 2725 3176




Donald Brey, Esq. 8 East Broad St. Columbus, OH 43215
FBI - Dayton Field Office - Bob Siller

Tim Meyer, National Republican Congressional Committee
Bob Bennett, Chairmsan Ohio Republican Party

Pat Flanagan, Chairmsan Montgomery County Rep. Party

Enclosures

Richard Vara, Finance Director
6209 Doewood Ct. Columbus, Ohio 43229
(614) 8916739

Robert L.. Gilbert, Treasurer
(513) 268-3237
(513) 263-9574
(513) 8376374

Dick Wiley, volunteer
4736 Celtic Drive
Dayton, OH

(513) 253-8840

Alex Ugolini, wvolunteer
(H13) 445-2689
(513) 853-7414
(513) 275-6527

Bill Kintner - c¢c/0 Attorney
Hanaghan & Hanaghan

Society Bank Blg.

Dayton, OH

(513) 223-8194

Rick Woodrow, Target Consulting - Hired as Consultant to write
Campaign Plan for Crutcher,

3602 Colby Avenue

Everett, WA 98201

(206) 353-- 7333

(?206) ?43-1326

tMidtown Development Co. “Lessor®” Rented Campaign Office at:
263 Wayne Avenue $21 E. Fifth St. Dayton, OH 45402
Dayton, OH "LLessee" Crutcher for Congress
(L13) 228-0303
sLEASE WAS SIGNED - JUNE 1988
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James H Crutcher Jr
Presigent

: DEPOSIT TICKET }rCASHV(UK“IM"

COIN I

CRUTCHER FOR CONGRESS S
P. O. BOX 174 —=
DAYTON, OH 45402 %6-21/42

d TOTAL FROM OFNHER SIDE
323 Salem Ave. DATE e . 1= TOTAL USE OTHER SIDE FOR
The Crutcher Group Suite

ADDITIONAL LISTING
5406 P O Box 174 C1SS CASH HICEIVED

Dayton. Ohio 4 s ey -, |

(513) 274-5226 ayton, U

NET DEPOSIT BL SURL LACH ITEM 1S

— - -— JPROPERLY ENDORSED

[ 4
e s -
DAYTON. OMIO 48402

A MEMBER OF MATIONAL CITY CORPORATION

120L2200279) DSB8 3543w

Byt CHECKS AND OFHIR 1TEMS ARE RECLIVID SOR DEPOMIT SUBJECE TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE UNITORM COMMERCIAL COBE OR ANY APPEK ABLE €OF 8L EE HON AGRENMENT

Ron Crutcher

e B e By D st A St Bt vt n e Ml et i s e e e s

$21 E. Fifih Su.
Dayton, OH
2224630

R & D ASSOCIATES
Management & Financial Consultants
P.0. BOX 174 * DAYTON. OHIO 48402
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MEDIA CONSULTANTS
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B =

QOST # ADULTS -j COMMENTS

:

!EIUJQQNVRADIOV BCT

e ————— e~ ~

775.00 11,000
75.00 11,400

levision
2

75.900 11,009
75.00 11,020

75.00 11,600
75.00 11,000

75.05 11,050
75.00 11,000

1x
1x
Ix
1x.
1x
1x
1x
1x

600.00 Grgs3s,0dn
90.00 A
510. 00




Election L
" The spotlight fell on Crutcher’s cam-
paign earlier this month when his cam-

. paign manager and finance director re-

signed and filed a complaint charging
Crutcher with mismanagement of con-
tributions and misuse of campaign

rommittee property. The charges were

. Hied with the Federa! Election Com-

missien. the FBI and county, state and
national Republican Party officials. A
vopy of the FEC complaint was obd-
3ained from Patrick Flanagan, chair-
man of the Moatgomery County Repu-
plican Party.

., Donna Van Pelt, the campaign man-
ager, and Richard Vara, the finance di-
rector, contend in their complaint that
Crytcher put contributions Into bank
acoounts they didn’t know existed and

! Cearage-
ment. He sald be believes Miss Van Peit
and Vara are in league with the Hall
campaign and brought their charges to
discredit him, and said Vara's failure to
generate contributions is the reason
they were not paid.

He also said that if amy corporste
contributions were accepted by his

ampdn.“mm(thnM)h_
responsible.” -

Crutcher, who is black, suggested
that racism is behind the charges, a
contention denied by Miss Van Pelt,
who is white. Vara also is white.

“All over the country, whea biacks
have risen to the level I've risen t0 . . .

sccepted donations from corporations.
said making and accepting corporate
, donations is lllegal in federal cam-
paigns.

Vars and Van Pelt also claim |

Crutcher used a campaign-owned com-
puter for personal business aad Talled

to pay them thousands of dollers ia

back pay. g

cause of the amount of time he devoted

> $0 politics.
“He was a person who was diven,”
£: sbe said. “1 could tell he truly wanted to
5: succeed, and be would eventually suc-

jiﬁuﬂ—nmmﬂemm

relationships for success and power. It

1084, the second
e puid Mis grandfsther, Perter



black family as a way to build minori

for the GOP. Critics called the j

idea “patronizing,’’ ‘‘tacky’’ and
" One man wrote a letter

on the rise. He was a delegate to the
19684 Republican National Convention.
He received a presidential appointment
to the US. Commission for the Afro-
American Museum and Cultural Center
at Wilberforce. He was second vice
chairman of the county GOP for 1985
and 1986.
And in early 1985, Clarence McGill
began preparing him for his first con-
race. McGill had been in-
volved in Jocal campaigns since 1972,
and felt Crutcher had pofitical promise.
“He was a good student — he want-
ed to learn potitics,” McGill said. “He
was committed. I thought Roo would

be the kind of guy we needed to attract .
younger blacks to the Republican Par- '

ty. That's why | was s0 excited about
Ron In the beginning, and that's why |
invested three years ia him."

Efz
i

il
5

who, over McGill's protest, was cam-
paign treasurer — had been writing
checks for major campaign expenses
without the knowiedge of the candi-
date’s staff.

“When (Vara) was making these
charges, | knew exactly what he was
talking about,” McGi sald.

|
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Congressmnal candndate;
denies mismanaging funds’

By Tom Beyeriein
STAFF WRITER

Republican congressional candidate
Ron Crutcher denied allegations Thurs-
day by two ampdgn staffers that he

ed

“We have done
nothing wrong.”
Crutcher, 34, of
Dayton said at a
pews conference.

“All the activities

of this campaign

— every dollar — Crutcher
is public record.”

He gaid he was saddened by the res-
ignations Wednesday of campaign
manager Donna Van Pelt and finance
director Richard Vara. but he doesn't
expect the charges they have filed with
the Federa! Election Commission and

X

otheruendutodenﬂhbm
“We are going forward," hesald, -7
Miss Van Peit said she and Vara ~4
two of the campeaign’s three paid ataff
mm—mmugm
the elections commission and
propriate federal, end cousty aw-

thorities” for in
specify the agencies

She declined to

Miss Van Pelt is the second campaips
manager this summer to lesve
Crutcher’s uphill campsign agalast
U.S. Rep. Tony Hall amid charges of
financial mismanagement by Crutches:

She also said Crutcher was recelviag
contributions at addresses other them
his campaign headquarters and depesit-
ingmeminbankwco\mumatdew
unaware existed.

“As soon as I found out about- l!. l
reported it and confronted the candi-

SEE CRUTCHER/GA
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sociate myself with you.”

Vara could not be reached for com-
ment Thureday. :
Miss Van Pelt, 34, sald Crutcher also
owes ber $9,200 — $8,500 in back pay
and $2,700 for a loan she made to the

Shecnottbeonlyonewbowntsto
collect money from Crutcher.

Bill Kintner, Crutcher's campaign
manager from early June until July 19,
said Crutcher “owes me a substantial
amount of money" in back pay. “I think
he'd contest that. I think we'll gee him
ia court.”

Kintner said he broke with Crutcher

‘ because the candidate would not allow
- him to handle the finances and control

' . other aspects of the campaign.
“] mever knew how much money

‘ came in and ! never knew where it

went,” Kintner said. “All I knew is we

. didn't have any.”

“I never saw anything that was con- |

- clusively illegal,” he said. “It's just
. sloppy and a bad way to do business.” |
© Crutcher denied he owes money to
¢ Kintper. He said Kintner was “termi-

. nated” for failing to write a campaign |

1hn and organize precinct volunteers.
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Party

Ex-campaign officials allege

By Tom Beyerieln
STAFF WRITER

Montgomery County Republican
Party officlals hope this weekend to au-

-accused by his

former campaign

manager and f1-

pance director of

mishandling

contributions.

v Patrick Flans- k

Ogan, chairman of

the Montgomery

—County Repubdli-

can Party, sald he

'Masked Crutcher on Friday to turn over
records from his campeign against Rep.
““Tony Hall, D-Dayton, immediately. The
audit will be performed by Flanagan

\Oand local party treasurer Linda Tim-

mons. Flanagan said be expects to
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Richard Vers, who resigned
Wednesday in tandem 'With campaign
manager Donons Van Peit, charged that
ooe of the Improperly handled doma-
tions was a check for nesrly $5,000
from the National Republicaa Coagres-
sional Committee. “A grest amount” in
private contributions aleo was improp-
erty handied, be said. ;

Vara, 27, sald be and Van Peit, 34,
were exploited by Crutcher to legiti-
mize the campaign.

SEE CRUTCHER/4A

Vara and Van Peit took a close look
mmu week and
that many other contributions
improperly handled, be said. He

(@)
<
)

other federal, state and local officials,
charging the candidate with “misman-
aging campeign funds and misusing
campaign committee property.”

Fred Eiland, a spokesman for the
Federal Election Commission, said it is
the commission's policy not to discuss
pending cases.

But he said agents of a campaign —
including the candidate — are required
by law to submit any contributions
they collect to the campaign treasurer
within 10 days, and all contributions
must be deposited in bank accounts
that have been listed in reports to the
elections commission.

Eiland said it takes an average of 714
months for the commission to complete
the investigation of a complaint.

Among Vara's charges is the allega-
tion that Crutcher improperly used a
computer owned by the campaign for
personal business. Crutcher is presi-
den* of Cardinal Air Freight.

Vara was hired in late June by Bill |
Kintner, who served as Crutcher’s cam-
paign manager until he and Crutcher
had a falling out in mid-July. Kintner
said the discord concerned the candi-
date's refusal to let Kintner handle the
finances. Crutcher said Thursday he
fired Kintner for failing to perform his

”

duties.

Kintoer said Crutcher owes him a
substantial amount in back pay. Van
Pelt said he owes her $6,500 in back
pay and $2,700 for a loan she made to
the campaign. Vara said Crutcher owes
him about $6,000 in back pay.

tional Republican Congressional Com-
mittee, said Crutcher’s race against
Hallwu“notaumpdgnwemld
bave expected to win under any cir-
cumstances,” but that the party “decid-
edtoukeatﬂernndmdmmd
money to try to get something going”
because of Crutcher's success in at-
tracting local and even national publici-

ty.

The committee wrote Crutcher a
check for $4,.832 on Sept. 13, Galen
said. The canceled check has not yet

im4

Gdenuldundldnumthemko(
being accused of wrongdoing, though,
when:heyperwmﬂyundlem
coantributions.

his wife, Delbera, as his treasurer, ac-:
cording to Amy Wendel, of the Ohio;

of State's office. More re-
cently, Robert L. Gilbert has served as
treasurer. Neither could be reached
Friday.

.‘
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misuse charges
a sabotage bid

By Phillip Merris ‘Crutcher stumbied verbally whesids -
seid, “dut she did confuse them." It was

[J Crutcher
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P sty cepiched by Cratehe
R were
‘.‘-u:.:mm'n.;m
: » 3 .
. But Crutcher dismissed the charps
‘ihd taid both former staff members
wWeré angry ot him for refusiag %0 pay :
them back pay with the the check from -~ bomovedtolmluly, .
3 . Ms. Van Pult failed to sud+
" mit a simple change-of-address form 9
" the post office, as it was ber duty 10 do
00, half of the mail was received at the
Crutcher is challenging Rep. Touy * old headquarters and half of the mell
Hall, D-Dayton, In the 3rd Congression- was received at the new hesdquarters.
4l District. I'm sure Ms. Van Pelt did not Intend to
confuse my supporters, by her fallure  parrick Flanagan, Montgomery
BHLL WAUGH/STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER . 0 perform a simple task, but she did

0 mm to allegations of misuse of campeign funds, but declines to take questions  confuse them.” SEE CRUTCHER/&A
OV | ¢




. &5@#?2
® P RECEIVED
FEDERAL Fl U‘IION "OMHiS‘mN

r\” i idn )

_ 880CT 29 AMII: D
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION  Wurn_ 27y

WASHINGTON. 1) € 20461

October 21, 1988

Donna Van Pelt
5480 N. Main Street
Dayton, Ohio 45415

Dear Ms. Van Pelt:

On October 20, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
received your letter dated October 15, 1988, alleging violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") by Ron Crutcher and the Crutcher for Congress Committee.
Although the notary stated as part of the jurat that you swore
before him that the content of your complaint was true, the
notary failed to indicate as part of the jurat that you signed
the complaint in his presence. The suggested form in the State
of Ohio is as follows: "Sworn to before me and subscribed in my
presence this e

We are unable to act on your complaint until this defect is
corrected. The file regarding this correspondence will remain

cenfidential for a 15 day time period during which you may file
an amended complaint as specified above.

If we can be of any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (202)376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

] 1 i
S v / = .

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




OCTOBER 26, 1988

FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSITON
999 k. STREET N. W.
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

RE; CRUTCHER FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE - OHIO 3RD DISTRICT
Ron Crutcher -- Candidate
21 E. Fifth St.
Dayton, OH 45402
(HL13) 222--4630

PLEASI: BE INFORMED THAT THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS ARE SUBMITTED
TO FEC AS COMPLAINTS AGAINST THE ABOVE MENTIONED COMMITTEE.

& Ron Crutcher, candidate, channeled contribution, a check
f'rom tthe NRCC for approximately $5000, into a savings account.
The Campaign Manager, Financial Director and Treasurer had no
knowledge of the existence of this account. Evidence suggest
intermingling of funds.

Delbera Crutcher, wife of candidate, controls this savings
account. This is what Mr. Crutcher says.

1 was not aware that this savings account existed at all.
Thiss account is at the Society Bank, Salem Ave. Dayton, Oh
under the name: Crutcher for Congress.

Our Treasurer, Robert L. Gilbert, told me he was unaware of
any savings account. He only opened a checking acct. at First
National Bank #0422002793: 058 3543 around August 1-5, 1988.

FEC was contacted by Richard Vara, Finance Director and was
informed that FEC has no record of such savings account. It was
nover roported to FEC in 1988 or in 1986.

Cahandidate withheld the existence of this savings account
trom me and the treasurer. Also, candidate would not hawve toid
me that he had intercepted this check and deposited it until 1
confronted him following a phone conversation with NRCC that in
ffact they had sent out a check to campaign weeks prior.

Mr. Crutcher admitted to me on or about Sept. 25, 1988 that
he had this savings account.

See enclosed copy of cashier's check drawn off this acct.
supposedly this i1is all that was left of the National Republican
Congrossional Committee check of almost $5000.

7. Just came to my knowledge that our Crutcher for Congress
chocking Acct# 0842200279 058 3H43 at First National Bank Dayton




Ohio is recorded under an address that is not the Campaign
Headquarters address. It is listed under: P.O. Box 174, Dayton
OH 45402 (See enclosed copy of deposit slip)

I was hired the last week of July at the Campaign Headquarters
located at: 521 E. Fifth St. DAyton, OH 465402

Myself, treasurer and finance director have no knowledge of a
P.O0. Box 174 and as seen by next statement, I question this
withholding of information from me and staff and also question
wvhy the need for multiple addresses wvhen dealing with direct
mail, bank statements and contributions.

See enclosed for businesses at the address of P.0. Box 174. ) §
highly question this and also if this address was used in 1986
campaign why wasn't I told of its existence in 1988 and why
didn't the candidate put a change of address in to the post
office to change it to our 521 E. Fifth St. DAyton, Oh? It
seems evident that Mr. Crutcher intends to have full control of
any monies coming through mail as evident from the NRCC check he
received and had no intention of informing the treasurer or
myself.

Please note: When confronted about that NRCC check, Mr.
Crutcher told me he had given it to Mr. Gilbert. HE lied. When
I confronted the Treasurer he had no knowledge of such a check.

For your information: the P.0. Box 174 is listed under the
business name of Midwest One Communications. (See enclosed)

3. It has been questioned that we are not receiving msail or
checks to our Campaign address. Therefore, Manager has no
control over mail or possible contributions coming through
direct mail. It has been discovered that Ron Crutcher is using
five different mailing addresses to receive Crutcher for
Congress Committee mail. These addresses are: (See enclosed)

x P.0. Box 174, Dayton, Oh 45402
(This also belongs to his business, and his brother Jim under
the name: Midwest One Communications 513-274-5226

x 323 Salem Avenue, Dayton, OH A5406

(This address is also the business address to Midwest One
Communications and wife's business— Medical Answering Service
and Business Organizers) 513-222-7506 and 513-274-5226




220 Otterbein Avenue, Dayton, Oh 46408 513-276-5226
(Ron Crutcher's former home address)

1538 Bryn Maur, Dayton, Oh 454068 513-278-5228
(Ron Crutcher and Jim Crutcher's present home address)

Crutcher for Congress Committee

521 E. Fifth St. Dayton, OH

$13-222-4630

(This is our Campaign Headquarters and the ONLY ADDRESS our
staff is using and has knowledge of.

Again, I question the withholding of this information and
all these addresses from me. I question, wvhy the need for more
than one address when the only address 1 was awvare of wvas: 521
E. Fifth St. Dayton, OH 45402. I reiterate here, if Mr.
Crutcher was on the up and up, why didn‘'t he put in change of
addresses for all the above to the new address as of mid July?
It also seems highly unethical to be receiving any Committee
mail at his numerous business addresses.

sWITH SO MANY ADDRESSES, I HIGHLY QUESTION HOW MANY, IF ANY,
CONTRIBUTIONS DID MR. CRUTCHER RECEIVE AT ALL OF THESE ADDRESSES
AND WERE THEY EVER REPORTED? AGAIN, I REFER BACK TO THE NRCC
CHECK OF ALMOST $5000 THAT HE RECEIVED AT ONE OF THE OTHER
ADDRESSES, NOT THE CAMfPAIGN HEADQUARTERS. IF MR. CRUTCHER WAS
NOT GOING TO INFORM ME OR THE TREASURER THAT HE RECEIVED THIS
CHECK, THEN I MUST SUSPECT THERE MAY HAVE BEEN OTHERS.

sMR. CRUTCHER ADMITTED THAT HIS WIFE ALWAYS MADE OUT THANK
YOU LETTERS TO CONTRIBUTORS WHILE IN HIS BUSINESS OFFICE ON THE
COMPUTER. I HAVE NEVER SEEN THIS LIST AND SUPPOSE THAT IT WAS
PART OF THE INFORMATION TAKEN OFF THE HARD DISK WHEN COMPUTER
WAS FINALLY MOVED TO OUR CAMPAIGN OFFICE.

Candidate accepts illegal contributions—corporate checks.

Example: Financial Counseling Inc. (Arvin M. Vaughan)
7811 Mad River Road Centerville, Oh
(reported to FEC per phone week of 9-26-88)

Mr. Crutcher called me on phone and admitted taking this
check. Amount unknown, I think he said it was for $100. Mr.
Crutcher was selling tickets to a fundraiser event on Oct. 10,
1888, sponsored by Crutcher for Congress Committee.

Campaign Manager, Financial Director, volunteer Dick Wiley,
Jim Crutcher witnessed Ron Crutcher trying to persuade the
Treasurer, Bob Gilbert, to deposit a Corporate Check $1000 into
the Campaign Committee'’'s checking account.




(This check of $1000 - Dayton Lubrication, Inc. signed by Bill
Johnson is being returned by Financial Director.)

1 witnessed with others, Mr. Crutcher say to IMr.
Gilbert, "find a wvay to put this check into our checking
account *

I immodiately dissented and informed Mr. Crutcher that he
knew the law and I would not allow any illegal transactions on

this campaign. Mr. Gilbert agreed. I question if Mr. Crutcher
has received other corporate checks that I am not aware of.

S. I had no knowledge of any equipment bought with campaign
funds and discovered that a IBM AT compatible computer, bought
with campaign funds was being used by Crutcher businesses.

It has been at 323 Salem Aive. DAyton, Oh and used in part daily
in the operations of the wife's business, (this wvas witnessed
by Financial Director and Alex Ugolini and

admitted by candidate himself) Candidate wvas confronted by
Campaign Manager to move this computer to Campaign Headquarters.
Following threats of resignation by myself, Finance Director
and, Rick Woodrow, (Target Consulting,3602 Colby Ave. Everett, WA
98201 206-353-7933) on Sept. 18, Mr. Crutcher finally allowed
us to move the computer to our campaign office on Sept. 22.

I specifically asked Mr. Crutcher in July if the Committee
owned a computer or ever bought one and he said no. Upon
questioning Mr. Crutcher, the last week of fAugust again, he
admitted that the Committee did indeed own a computer which he
was using in his business office. He tried to convince me it
was legal to keep it in his business and 1 protested and we
called FEC and NRCC legal Dept. and were told the opposite.
THat campaign equipment was for campaign use ONLY and to be in
the office of the CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS.

Please notes (This question was raised with FEC in calls
between August 25 - Sept. 22)

Please note 2 (This question was also raised to NRCC Legal
Dept. on or about week of Sept 1.)

Complaint: Illegal use of campaign equipment
It wvas admitted to volunteer Alex Ugolini
and Mr. Richard Vara by Wife, Delbera that she
could not get by in running her business (Medical
Answering Service) without that computer. Mr. Crutcher also
admitted wife's use of computer to myself.

Prior to moving this computer, Alex Ugolini found the
hard disk to be 40X full. Upon moving the computer to our
campaign office Alex Ugolini found the hard disk to be ONLY 5%




full. (rofer back to complaint #3 — what was taken off?)

6. Payroll check of 8525 made out to Richard Vara in July
bounced. I countersigned this check to cash it for Mr.
Vara as he did not have a bank account, and thie payroll check
BOUNCED! THEREFORE, THE $525 WAS TAKEN OUT OF MY BANK ACCOUNT.
1 INFORMED THE TREASURER, GAVE HIM THE RETURNED CHECK AND HAVE

NEVER BEEN REIMBURSED.

Bounced checks include Post Office, Arcade Printing, Ohio
Bell, Midtown Development (office rent) and others. Contact
Treasurer, Bob Gilbert, for information.

IT SEEMS THAT PRIOR TO OPENING CHECKING ACCT. WITH NEW
TREASURER, ROBERT L. GILBERT, CHECKS WERE MADE OUT AGAINST A —0-
BALANCE. Audit should be done on books under prior treasurer,
Delbera Crutcher.Presently, Mr. Gilbert is still trying to
reconcile checking account.

’. Ron Crutcher has breached contract and has failed to pay
salaries to Campaign Manager and Financial Director since July
23, 1988. Candidate made comment to the effect to Campaign
Manager that "he felt that there were more important priorities
to pay in this campaign” also that running campaigns were
different than running a business, in campaigns “you don‘'t hawve
to pay your bills” and you can’'t get blood from rock.

Complaint: Candidate to date has failed to honor weekly
payroll obligations. Please note that litigation has been filed
by the previous campaign manager, Bill Kintner, for like
complaint.

Donna Van Pelt x 5 '( e 5480 N. Main St.
Campaign Manager - -~ '/ - C=7 7<=~ Dayton, OH 45415
(513) 275-3176

/- o
1, Donna Van Pelt . <hnga { an (/{ %’, hereby swear that the
contents of these complaints are true to the best of my
knowledge.

SWORN TO BEFORE ME AND SUBSCRIBED IN MY PRESENCE THIS 26 DAY OF
OCTOBER, 1988.

L L5 7 ’
A abuel TV s
Donna Van Pelt (// 4 ¥
%480 N. Main St.
Dayton, OH 45415 FLIZAZETH A asvIce
(HL13) 275-3176 iany fadng Seiia s g
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Donald Brey, Esq. 8 East Broad St. Columbus, OH 4321%
FBI - Dayton Field Office -~ Bob Siller

Tim Meyer, National Republican Congressional Committee
Bob Bennett, Chairman Ohio Republican Party

Pat Flanagan, Chairman Montgomery County Rep. Party

Enclosures

Richard Vara, Finance Director
6209 Doewood Ct. Columbus, Ohio 43229
(614) 8391-6739

Robert L. Gilbert, Treasurer
(513) 268-3237
(513) 263-9574
(513) 837-6374

Dick Wiley, wvolunteer
4736 Coltic Drive
Dayton, OH

(513) 253-8840

Alex Ugolini, volunteer
(513) 445-2689
(513) 859-7414
(513) 275-6527

Bill Kintner — c/0 Attorney
Hanaghan & Hanaghan

Society Bank Blg.

Dayton, OH

(513) 223-8194

Rick Woodrow, Target Consulting — Hired as Consultant to write
Campaign Plan for Crutcher,

3602 Colby Avenue

Everett, WA 98201

(206) 353-7933

(206) ?43-1326

tMidtown Development Co. "Lessor® Rented Campaign Office at:
263 Wayne Avenue 521 E. Fifth St. Dayton, OH 45402
Dayton, OH *Lessee® Crutcher for Congress
(513) 228-0303

sLEASE WAS SIGNED - JUNE 1988
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James H Crulcher, Jr
Pres:aent

MIDWEST ONE COMMUNICATIONS

P

MEDIA CONSULTANTS

323 Salem Ave.

DEPOSIT TICKETY

CRUTCHER FOR CONGRESS
P. O. X 174
DAYTON, OH Ws_

The Crutcher Group Suite

Dayton. Otuo 45406 P O. Box 174

(513) 274-5226 Dayton. Ohio 45402

P —

Ui

- Ron Crutcher

DATTON. OO 48403
OF NATIONAL CITY CORPORATION

0L2200279c 058 3ISL3w

3 CHECHS AND OTHAR ITEMS ARE RECRIVID POR LEPUA"T SUBJELT TO THE PROVINONS OF THE UNIFORM LOMMIRLIAL CODE OR ANY APPLICABLE LOLLELTION AGRELMENT
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[T UAT OlCas weid v

TOTAL FROM OIHER MIDL

LLSS CASH RECEIVED
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| NET_DEPOSIT

56-21/422

USE OTHER SIDE FOR
ADDITIONAL LISTING

BE SURE EACH ITEM IS
PROPERLY ENDORSED

1-88

£ |

521 E. Fifth S
Daytoa, OH
e l

Candidate
United States Congress
Ohio, 3ed District
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F‘d‘.&m - 4. AT (i T o e

: R & D ASSOCIATES
Management & Finanocial Consultants
P.O. BOX 174 © DAYTON. OHIO 48402
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ADWEST ONE COMMUNICATIONS  cummucn: onuess s

MEDIA CONSULTANTS

- P.O. BOX 174 DAYTON. OHIO 45402 ® (513) 274-5226 CITY/STATE "aYt 0, -H  pgpLay. retro

DATE: .June 13, 19882
QOST # ADULTS

:

11,000
11,000

11,009
11,020

11,600
11,000

11,000
11,000
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1x
1x
1x.
1x
1x
1x
1x
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99.00
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allegations. ‘
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ment. He said he believes Miss Van Pelt
and Vara are in league with the Hall
campaign and brought their charges to
discredit him, and said Vara's failure to
generate cootributions is the reason
they were not paid.

He also said that if sny corporate
contributions were accepted by his
leil:.k"‘.t'hade(m-v-hn)h_

Election Commission. responsible. :
*T'he spotlight fell on Crutcher’s cam- mm:“"":'-ﬂ'“:
palgp eariier this month when his cam- coutentiog duledwhy m-"'v.:‘"m
manager and finance director re- who is white. Vara alsois white.
“All over the country, when biscks
have risen to the level 've risen to . . .
whe:ththppeu.hemam-
Mied with the Federal Election Cou- | 85 Critsbertud W
missien, the FBI and county, state and pends oo one's ve. He boids
national Republican Party officials. A perspecti
copy of the FEC complaint was ob-
3ained from Patrick Flanagan, chair-
mmym = T P ' 7 wucceed, and be would eventually suc-
. Donna Van Pelt, the campaign man- 3 - — at all costs. He would sacrifice
ager, and Richard Vara, the fingnce di- - ps for success and power. It
‘rector, contend In their complaint that
Crytcher put contributions into bank
accounts they dida't know existed and

P IVETET SO RWIP A 00
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ROAC RN,

end.
“1 always feit Ron married me be-
conge I'd make a good wife for a politi-

2 — I'm educated, I can carry on a

AW A

i Crutcher used a campaign-owned com- j- Congressional District, but Ms 1966
puter for personal business andl falled & Sowing against Hall was Gisastrous —
to pay them thousands of éollars in ih!.':ﬂt_rﬂmdmm-

back pay. - mized swpport even
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ed to learn politics,” McGill said. “He
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Crutcher professes HNttle coocern
his financial problems. “In the
umeolpouuu.lt'cnke hen
drop s rock into the water. Y
see some waves for a while, bul
loonyoueenothln;ndyoufofgetthe
McGill, who served as Crutcher’s
volunteer “political director,” said he
feft the staff in February after he dis-
covered Crutcher’s second wife —

whidl carﬂdum!mm m
rock was even there.”

m s

since 1972,

and felt Crutcher had political promise.
excited about

Ron in the beginning, and that’s why 1

1963. Their first
invested three yoarsin him.”

~child, Xavier, was born 26 days later,
29th birthday. They also

a 2.veer-old enn Jonathan.
Crutcher’s political fortunes seemed
on the rise. He was a delegate to the

1984 Republican National Convention.
He received a presidential appointment

to the US. Commission for the Afro-
race. McGill had been in-

American Museum and Cultural Center
at Wilberforce. He was second vice
chairman of the county GOP for 1985
And in early 1985, Clarence McGill
began preparing him for his first con-
“He was 8 good student — be want-
be the kind of guy we needed to attract |
nger blacks to the Republican Par- °

and 1986.

voived in Jocal campaigns

on Crutcher’s
was committed. I thought Ron would
ty. That's why I was s0

pave

gressional
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2735

er acknowledaes receipt on UJctober 31, 1988, of
the Crutcher For Congress Committee and
7 Kon Crutcher, Fimancial
' cRbiomn, Lnc
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 November 1, 1988
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e~a Crutcher, Treasurer
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Crutcher For Congress
Committee and Delbera
Crutcher, as treasurer

on October 31, 1933, the
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If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
ase advise the Commission by completing tne enclosed form
ti~3 the name, address, and telephone number of stch Zounsel,

authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
ner communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith Morgan at
1 202) I76-8200.

=
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Cpunsel

Lois G.

Associate General Counsel
Enclasures

Complaint
frocedures
S-ve.cee

o o W=




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MUK 275S
Ron Crutcher
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is to notify you that on October
Commission treceived a comeplain
viclatez certain sectiocns of the
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1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
ase advise the Zommission by completing the enclosed form
ti~3 the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
ner communications from the Commission. =

If you have any questions, please contact Keith Morgan at
=02) T76-8200.

=

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Nobie
General Counsel

Lois G. Lerher

Associate General
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Sova.coE
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 mt-l l, 1988

RE: MUR 27%SS
Dayton Lubrication,
Inc.

October 31, 1988,
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If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
iease advise the Zommission by completing the enclosed form
tati~-3 the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notificatione and

+

ther communications from the Commission.

<

If you have any questions, please contact Keith Morgan at
202) T76-8200.

S
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Nobie

Lois G.

Associate General Counsel
Enclaosures
Complaint
Fr~ocedures
S-~valcoe
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£ you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
acvise the Zommission by completing the enclosed form
the name, address, and telephone number of such c—ounsel,
izing such counsel to receive any notifications and

I+ yvou have any questions, please contact kKeith Morgan at

E o B20LT =
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Cpunsel

Associate Beneral Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 E Street, N.W. 88 NOV -
washington, D.c'. 20463 V- PH 3:15

EXPEDITED FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR: 2755

STAFF: Morgan %
J}'f/pf

COMPLAINANT: Donna Van Pelt
RESPONDENTS Ron Crutcher

Crutcher for Congress Committee, and

Delbera Crutcher, as Treasurer

Financial Counseling, Inc.

Dayton Lubrication, Inc.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Office of the General Counsel received a complaint on

October 29, 1988, from Donna Van Pelt. Named as respondents are:
Ron Crutcher; the Crutcher for Congress Committee and Delbera
Crutcher, as treasurer; Dayton Lubrication, Inc.; and Financial
Counseling, Inc. The complaint alleges that a 1988 Congressional
candidate, Ron Crutcher ("the Candidate"), accepted illegal
corporate contributions, deposited a campaign contribution into
his personal savings account, made personal use of campaign
contributions and equipment. In addition, the complaint alleges
that the Crutcher for Congress Committee ("the Committee"™)
accepted illegal corporate contributions and did not report all
banks and depositories used by the Committee. The complaint also
alleges that two corporations, Financial Counseling, Inc. and

Dayton Lubrication, Inc., made illegal corporate contributions to

the Crutcher campaign.
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PRELIMINARY FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 433(b) (6) political committees are
required to list all banks, safety deposit boxes, or other
depositories used by the committee. PFunds received by a
candidate as contributions that aie in excess of any amount
necessary to defray his expenditures may not be converted by any
person to any personal use. 2 U.S.C. § 439a. In addition, the
Act prohibits corporations from making contributions or
expenditures in connection with a federal election, and federal
candidates and committees are prohibited from knowingly accepting
corporate contributions. 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

In the instant case the complaint raises several issues of
fact: 1) whether Dayton Lubrication, Inc., and Financial
Counseling, Inc., made corporate contribution to the Crutcher
campaign in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b; 2) whether Ron Crutcher
and the Crutcher for Congress Committee knowingly accepted
corporate funds, in possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441lb;

3) whether the Candidate made illegal personal use of campaign
resources; and, 4) whether the Candidate and the Committee
satisfied the reporting requirements of the Act. Therefore, the
respondents must be afforded the statutory mandated fifteen day

response period to respond to the allegations in the complaint.
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Accordingly, this Office will report to the Commission at the

expiration of that time.

//////? Vv

Date

Lawrence M. Noble

General

Counsel

R

Lo1is G.
Associa

erner
e General Counsel
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